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Swapnil Sutar

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>
Sent: 29 February 2024 12:14
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Subject: Fw: Need - Compressor for Bar chiller @ BLR D2BLR-2324-00017

Hi Swapnil, 
 
The model which we need is NL8.4MF.  
If IEC is quoting equivalent model which will suit us, then we can proceed. 
 
Thanks, 
Nashid 
 

From: APRAJEETA DIWEDI <spareparts@iec-indulge.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 12:11 PM 
To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; 'INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(PRIYA)' <service@iec-indulge.com> 
Cc: 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Need - Compressor for Bar chiller @ BLR D2BLR-2324-00017  
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Dear Sir, 
  
We have quoted you alternate model of compressor. 
  
  
Thanks & Best Regards.. 
Aprajeeta Diwedi/International Equipment Co. 
K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Ground Floor, Opp. Ramlila Ground 
Azadpur, Delhi-33, Land Line : 011 -718599251/71571159 
Contact : +91 8766304652 
E-mail : spareparts@iec-indulge.com 
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“A goal is a dream with a deadline.” 
  

From: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in> 
Sent: 29 February 2024 12:04 
To: APRAJEETA DIWEDI <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>; 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; 'INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(PRIYA)' <service@iec-indulge.com> 
Cc: 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Need - Compressor for Bar chiller @ BLR D2BLR-2324-00017 
  
Hi Aparajeeta, 
  
Is it the same model as given in our enquiry - NL8.4MF ? (R134a gas) 
  
Please confirm to proceed. 
  
Thanks, 
Nashid 

From: APRAJEETA DIWEDI <spareparts@iec-indulge.com> 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 1:52 PM 
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
  
Sorry for the delay, 
Please find below the best price as per your requirement. 

1. Compressor, AE4440 - @8500/- Each (Ready stock) + 18% GST + Courier charges extra (1000) 
If you have anything more query , please feel free to contact/write us. 
Awaiting for your valuable order. 
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
Sent: 12 February 2024 17:09 
To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; 'APRAJEETA DIWEDI' <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>; 'INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(PRIYA)' <service@iec-indulge.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: Need - Compressor for Bar chiller @ BLR D2BLR-2324-00017 
  
Hi Swapnil, 
  
Please find attached, compressor model details 
  
Thanks 
Nashid 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 7:43 PM 
To: Nashid Ahmed <nashid.ahmed@blrlounge.in>; 'APRAJEETA DIWEDI' <spareparts@iec-indulge.com>; 'INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(PRIYA)' <service@iec-
indulge.com> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need - Compressor for Bar chiller @ BLR D2BLR-2324-00017 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Nashid, 
Please confirm the model details… 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
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Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  

From: APRAJEETA DIWEDI <spareparts@iec-indulge.com> 
Sent: 09 February 2024 11:19 
To: 'INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(PRIYA)' <service@iec-indulge.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Need - Compressor for Bar chiller @ BLR D2BLR-2324-00017 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please let us know the machine model details so that we can check the part code. 
  
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
  
  

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(PRIYA) <service@iec-indulge.com> 
Sent: 09 February 2024 11:02 
To: 'Swapnil Sutar' <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; 'INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(APRAJEETA DIWEDI)' <spareparts@iec-indulge.com> 
Cc: 'Sandeep Bhat' <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; 'Abdul Rehman' <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: Need - Compressor for Bar chiller @ BLR D2BLR-2324-00017 
  
+++ Looping @'INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(APRAJEETA DIWEDI)' 
  
Thanks & Regards 
Priya  Gupta 

Service Co-ordinator 
Customer Service | International 

Equipment Co. 

   
  

8527392016 

  

service@iec-indulge.com 

  

www.iec-indulge.com 
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International Equipment Co. K-4, Kewal Park Extn., Opp.Ramlila 
Ground, Azadpur, Delhi-110033 

  

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in> 
Sent: 08 February 2024 20:17 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Need - Compressor for Bar chiller @ BLR D2BLR-2324-00017 
  
Dear Partner, 
Please quote. 
Refrigeration Compreesor NL8.4FM 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


